

## SLOUGH SCHOOLS FORUM

### SCHOOLS GROUP:

Maggie Waller (Chair), John Constable (Vice-Chair), Virginia Barrett, Rachel Cartwright, Gillian Coffey, Sally Eaton, Philip Gregory, Helen Huntley, Jo Matthews, Paul McAteer, Navroop Mehat, Angela Mellish, Eddie Neighbour, Carol Pearce, Jon Reekie, Debbie Richards, Jo Rockall, Kate Webb and Nicky Willis

### OBSERVERS:

Kathleen Higgins

### LOCAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY

Councillor Hussain, Sarah Forsyth, George Grant, Robert Hardy, Johnny Kyriacou, Coral Miller and Jo Moxon

**DATE & TIME: THURSDAY, 9TH FEBRUARY, 2017 AT 8.00 AM**  
**BEECHWOOD RESEARCH AND CONFERENCE CENTRE, LONG READINGS LANE, SLOUGH, BERKSHIRE, SL2 1QE**

## AGENDA

### Page

1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minutes and Matters Arising from the previous meeting **(Pages 1 - 12)**
  - Letter to Sec of State from Schools Forum (attached)
  - Paul McAteer reply from Edward Timpson (attached)
  - Updated membership table (attached)
4. Update on National Fair Funding **(Verbal Report)**
5. Schools Block Budget 2017-18 **(Pages 13 - 16)**
6. Growth Fund 2017-18 **(Pages 17 - 26)**
7. Annual consultation on 2017-2018 High Needs Block **(Pages 27 - 34)**

8. Update from Task Groups: 5-16, HNB and Early Years **(Verbal Report)**
9. School Improvement Update on centrally retained items **(Verbal Report)**
10. Academies Update **(Verbal Report)**
11. 2016-17 Forward Agenda Plan and Key Decisions Log **(Pages 35 - 44)**